ALL QUESTIONS MUST BE ANSWERED
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CERTIFICATE OF EQUALITY POLICY

	Tender(s) for:
	           16-228 Gourock to Kilcreggan Ferry Service  

	Returnable:
	No Later than 12:00 pm (noon) on 12 December 2016


1. I certify that it Is my policy as an employer to comply with all statutory obligations in terms of the Equality Act 2010 and, I do not treat one group of people less favourably than others because of their colour, race, nationality or ethnic origin, sex, sexual orientation, disability, religion or other protected characteristic in relation to decisions to recruit, train or promote employees. I further confirm that I will continue to comply with such obligations. 


2. I certify that I comply to the fullest extent possible with the Equality and Human Rights Commission Codes of Practice on Employment and Equal Pay, which give practical guidance to employers and others on the elimination of discrimination and the promotion of equality of opportunity in employment. I further confirm that I will continue to comply with such obligations

3. My policy on equality is set out – (At least one box must be ticked)

a)
in instructions to those concerned with recruitment, training and promotion
 

 FORMCHECKBOX 


b)
in documents available to employees, recognised trade unions or other  representative



groups of employees?








 FORMCHECKBOX 


c)
in recruitment advertisements or other literature?





 FORMCHECKBOX 


d)
Other than the above? Please specify:-






 FORMCHECKBOX 

4. In the last three years, has any finding of unlawful discrimination been made against your organisation by any court or tribunal, or has your organisation been the subject of a formal investigation by the Equality and Human Rights Commission on grounds of alleged unlawful discrimination?



Yes  
 FORMCHECKBOX 

No
 FORMCHECKBOX 

5. If the answer to question 4 is “Yes”, please provide details and state what action you took in consequence of that finding?
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	Signed by: _________________________


	Position:  _______________________________ 

                                (eg Director; Partner; Principal)                                  


	On behalf of: ____________________________________

                                               (ie Organisation’s Trading Name)
	Dated: ______________________


Note: This Certificate must be completed and signed by the Tenderer and returned with the tender(s) in the appropriate tender envelope.
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